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L, Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E.
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/ Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Ms. Geri Sams
Director - Procurement
FROM: \| /A1 Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E. "225EF
Director
DATE: August 24, 2022

SUBJ FfICT: Award Recommendation of Annual Bid 23-129, Landscape Maintenance Services

In response to Annual Bid Item 23-129, Landscape Maintenance Services, four compliant bids were
received. Upon careful consideration, it is my recommendation to award the bid to Yellowstone
Landscape. The monthly fee of $3,211.00 includes 4 applications of turf chemicals and 1 application of
pesticide to the turf area. There is not a separate charge for those applications. This makes Yellowstone
the lowest responsive bidder.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention. Please feel free to contact me at 706-796-5040, should
you have any questions or require any additional information.

HM/tgh

Cc: File

Engineering & Environmental Services Department
Augusta Solid Waste & Recycling Facility
4330 Deans Bridge Road, Blythe, GA 30805
(706) 592-3200 — Fax (706) 592-3255
WWW.AUGUSTAGA.GOV



Tammie Herring

From: Nancy M. Williams

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Tammie Herring

Cc Darrell White; Tywanna Scott

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Landscape Maintenance Services; #23-129 Clarification
Categories: augustaga.gov

Please see the response below.

From: Donham, Gregory <gdonham@yellowstonelandscape.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 9:41 AM

To: Nancy M. Williams <NWilliams@augustaga.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Landscape Maintenance Services; #23-129 Clarification

Nancy,

Thank you for contacting me regarding 23-129 bid item. | pulled my copy and looked in our software to see how it was
keyed. The monthly fee of $3211 includes 4 applications of turf chemicals and 1 application of pesticide in the turf
area. There is not a separate charge for those applications. Contact me with any more questions.

Best regards,

Greg Donham
Yellowstone Landscape
803-634-2012

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. if you are not the named addressee, yau should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mall if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mall from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consegquences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unlsss
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed (0 be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroved.
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability far any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a resuit of the e-mail transmis=ion. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.

AED: 041



Tammie Herring_

From: Nancy M. Williams

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 4:17 PM

To: gdonham@yellowstonelandscap.com

Cc: Darrell White; Tammie Herring; Tywanna Scott
Subject: 23-129 Landscape Maintenance Services
Attachments: 23-129 Yellowstone.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: augustaga.gov

Please clarify your fee submittal for bid item 23-119. Specifically the statement “4 included in monthly fee”. You have
listed $635.00/ea. for both herbicide and $635.00/ea. for pesticide. Please confirm the annual price for each.

Haney Witlcame

Contract Compliance Administrator
Procurement Department

535 Telfair Street, Room 605
Augusta, GA 30901

Direct Phone (706) 821-2888
Cell (706)564-8896

Fax (706) 821-2811

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or capy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your sysiem.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed {o be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive [ate or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or amissions in the content of this message which arise as
a resull of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required. please reques! a hard copy version.

AED:104.1
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